## Misson Parish Council

To all Council Members. You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of Misson Parish Council, to be held at the Community Centre, Vicar Lane, Misson at 7.00pm on Wednesday, December 4<sup>th</sup> 2019, for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Mark Hooper, Clerk to the Council. November 28th 2019

BEFORE THE MEETING COMMENCES A PERIOD OF FIFTEEN MINUTES WILL BE ALLOWED FOR PUBLIC QUESTIONS. ONCE THE BUSINESS PART OF THE MEETING HAS COMMENCED, THE PUBLIC ARE NOT PERMITTED TO PARTICIPATE UNLESS INVITED BY THE CHAIR.

## A progress update will be given by Simon Middlebrook – the General Manager of Tunnel Tech North - prior to the Parish Council meeting formally commencing

- 1. To receive apologies for absence
- 2. To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests
- 3. To approve the minutes of the council meeting of November 6<sup>th</sup> 2019.
- 4. To note matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting not on the agenda.
- 5. To receive reports from District and County Councillors.
- 6. To receive a report on policing of the Parish

## 7. Planning:

- a. To note planning decisions there are no new planning decisions since the October meeting
- b. To consider planning applications:
- 19/01405/HSE Erect Single Storey Side Extension. Windermere, Dame Lane, Misson
- 19/01395/AGR Erect Barn for Storage of Hay. Hawkswood Farm, Bryans Close Lane, Misson. NB – decision given by BDC Planning – this is not permitted development – the development requires planning permission.
- c. To consider any other planning matters the following planning applications were considered at the November Parish Council meeting. Further information has been submitted since then as indicated below
- **19/01000/OUT** Outline Planning Application with All Matters Reserved for Three No Detached Dwellings. Land at Home Farm Top Street Misson. **NCC Highways** response submitted with regard to new access arrangements.
- **19/01254/HSE** Demolish Existing Garden Wall and Rebuild. Manor Farmhouse Top Street Misson. **A further drawing has been submitted**
- 8. The Neighbourhood Improvement Programme. To receive reports regarding the:
  - Lengthsmen including update on the Pinfold;
  - Misson Cemetery/ Churchyard;
  - Newington sign;
  - Christmas tree.
  - Request for £150 donation re the Pensioners Christmas lunch
  - Request for £25 re MPC Christmas tree in the Church.
  - Request to fund loft insulation in the Community Centre
- Consideration of quotes re replacement bench at the bungalows on the High Street
- 9. Business Liaison. To receive reports regarding:
  - Odour emissions from Tunnel Tech;
  - Doncaster Airport Committee;
- 10. To receive an update on the responses and outcomes of the recent flooding.
- 11. To receive a report from Misson Community Association.
- 12. To discuss renewal of the Community Centre Lease update on progress. Consideration to be given to undertaking a formal building survey.

## **Misson Parish Council**

- 13. Consider approval of the Newsletter
- 14. To review highways and parish paths
- 15. To receive feedback from meetings attended in November:
- 16. To discuss the VE Celebrations for 2020
- 17. To receive an update on the planned Telecoms mast
- 18. To discuss if the April 2020 Parish Council meeting can be moved to the 8<sup>th</sup> April.
- 19. To receive correspondence:
- 20. Parish financial administration.
  - To receive and approve:
    - Financial statements;
    - Cheques for payment.
- 21. To confirm the date of the next meeting: Wednesday, 8th January 2020